
From: Bonnie Bergsma
To: "Wickens, Christine A"
Subject: RE: LWB Online Review System - Deadline Reminder
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:21:00 AM

Christine,
The SLWB will grant your request for an extension for submission of responses to reviewer
comments on the Imperial Oil Norman Wells Operations 2018 Annual Water Licence Report until
April 30, 2019.
Regards,
 
Bonnie Bergsma, M.Sc.
Regulatory Specialist
Sahtu Land and Water Board
P.O. Box 1
Fort Good Hope NT X0E 0H0
(867) 496-2778
bonnie.bergsma@slwb.com
 
All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes, and attachments are public documents and may be
posted to the public registry.
 
 
 

From: Wickens, Christine A <christine.a.wickens@exxonmobil.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Bonnie Bergsma <bonnie.bergsma@slwb.com>
Subject: FW: LWB Online Review System - Deadline Reminder
 
Hi Bonnie,
 
As discussed, I am in the process of reviewing the comments received on the Annual Water Use
Report. Given the technical nature of some of the comments, I will look to have a discussion with
Colin before responding on the online system. To allow time for this discussion, is there an option to

change the proponent response due date to April 30th?
 
Let me know. Thanks,
 
Christine Wickens, P.Eng.
Environment & Regulatory Advisor
Imperial
christine.a.wickens@exxonmobil.com    P 587 476 5007
imperialoil.ca  |  Twitter  |  YouTube
 
From: ORS Administrator [mailto:lwbors@yk.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:11 AM
To: Undisclosed Recipients <robc@yk.com>
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Subject: LWB Online Review System - Deadline Reminder
 
This is a friendly reminder from the LWB Online Review System that the deadline for
proponent responses for Annual Water Use Report - Industrial Undertakings Related to
Oil & Gas Production in Norman Wells (S13L1-007) is in 7 days. Please ensure your
responses are submitted to the Board as any responses left internal are not accessible to the
Board.

Click on LWB Online Review System to access this item for review.

This is a system generated email. 

Please do not respond to this message.

http://lwbors.yk.com/LWB_IMS/ReviewComment.aspx?appid=12685

